HOUSE COMMITTEE ON JUDICIARY SUBCOMMITTEE ON CRIMINAL LAW

May 8, 2001 Hearing Room 357 8:30 a.m. Tapes 81 - 83

MEMBERS PRESENT: Rep. Max Williams, Chair

Rep. Robert Ackerman Rep. Jackie Dingfelder Rep. Wayne Krieger Rep. Lane Shetterly Rep. Vicki Walker Rep. Carl Wilson

MEMBER EXCUSED:

STAFF PRESENT: Bill Taylor, Counsel

Ann Martin, Committee Assistant

MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD: HB 2877 Work Session

HB 2503 Public Hearing SB 126A Public Hearing

SB 625A Public Hearing and Work

Session SB 227A Public Hearing

SB 444A Public Hearing and Work Session

SB 167A Public Hearing HB 3461 Work Session

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. Only text enclosed in quotation marks reports a speaker's exact words. For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

TAPE/#	Speaker	Comments
TAPE 81,	A	
003	Chair Williams	Calls the meeting to order at 8:38 a.m. and opens a work
	w mans	session on HB 2877.
HB 2877 V	WORK SESSION	
020	Steve Marks	Governor's Office
		Testifies in support of HB 2877 that provides that moneys in Criminal Fine and Assessment Account are to be distributed to General Fund and to Criminal Fine and Assessment Public Safety Fund.
071	Dianne Middle	Department of Public Safety Standards and Training,

Director

		Director
		Testifies in support of HB 2877.
185	Rep.	Asks what the cost estimates
	Ackerman	are.
189	Middle	Gives figures, both high and low.
192	Rep.	Asks what other jurisdictions
	Ackerman	will be using this facility and who will not use it.
201	Middle	Responds with description of who will and won't use it.
203	Rep.	Asks if other jurisdictions do
	Ackerman	use the facility, will they pay
		for that use.
205	Middle	Responds the State now pays
		for the basic training but each
		jurisdiction pays the salary of
	_	all the trainees.
210	Rep.	Asks about General Fund and
	Ackerman	debt service, how will it be
220	Marks	paid and how much. Responds debt service is their
220	WIGHKS	first requirement.
231	Middle	Responds with figures for debt
		service in the current budget
		but that does not include the
		new facility.
235	Rep.	Asks if they have thought of
	Ackerman	any other revenue streams to
220	Bill McGee	amortize the debt service.
239	BIII McGee	Department of Administrative Services
		Testifies in support of HB
257	D D I	2877 and answers questions.
257	Rep. Rob	House District 50
	Patridge	Testifies in support of HB
		2877 and submits testimony
TAPE 82, A		(EXHIBIT A).
002	Rep. Patridge	Continues testimony in support
002	rep. rumage	of HB 2877.
012	Rep. Shetterly	Asks about the Children's
	1	Trust Fund.
023	Rep. Patridge	Responds with explanation of
		the what the Children's Trust
026	MC	Fund is supposed to do.
036	McGee	Comments on the intent of the trust fund.
047	Rep. Shetterly	Asks for clarification on dollar
U -1 /	Rep. Shellerry	figures.
048	McGee	Clarifies the amounts.

051	Chair Williams	Closes the work session on HB	
	Williams	2877 and opens a public hearing on HB 2503.	
	BLIC HEARING		
057	Rep. Jeff Kruse	House District 45 Testifies in support of HB 2053 that establishes mandatory conditions of parole and post-prison supervision for certain sex offenders. (EXHIBIT B).	
0940	Chair Rep. Williams	Closes the public hearing on HB 2503 and opens a public hearing on SB 126A.	
SB 126A PU	BLIC HEARING	nearing on 5D 12071.	
101	Carl Myers	Oregon Juvenile Department Director	
		Testifies in support of SB 126A that permits court to order parent or legal guardian to pay all or portion of supervision fee of youth placed on probation and discusses – A2 and -A3 amendments (EXHIBITS C & D & E).	
185	Justice Dan Murphy	Linn County Circuit Court Judge	
241	Kathy Osborne	Testifies in support of SB 126A (EXHIBIT E). Juvenile Rights Project Testifies in opposition to SB 126A and -A2 amendments.	
<u>TAPE 81, B</u>			
002	Osborne	Continues testimony in	
033	Chair Williams	opposition to SB 126A. Closes the public hearing on HB 2503 and opens a public hearing on SB 625A.	
SB 625A PUBLIC HEARING			
045	Michelle Bobbett Dixie	Testifies in support of SB 625A that expands crime of invasion of personal privacy to include nonconsensual observation of nude person for purpose of arousing or gratifying sexual desire. Wife of Senator Lenn	
0.50	Hannon	Hannon	
095	Chair Walker	Testifies in support of SB 625A. Closes the public hearing on SB 625A and opens a work	

session on SB 625A.

		session on SB 625A.
SB 625A W (ORK SESSION	
095	Rep. Wilson	MOTION: Moves SB 625A to the full committee with a DO PASS recommendation.
98	Chair	Hearing no objections,
	Williams	declares the motion CARRIED.
102	Chair	Closes the work session on SB
	Williams	625A and opens a public hearing on SB 227A.
<u>SB 227A PU</u>	BLIC HEARING	
112	Lt. Randy	Oregon Humane Society
188	Covey Senator	Testifies in support of SB 227A that creates crime of sexual assault of animal. Senate District 17
	Peter Courtney	Testifies in support of SB 227A.
263	Constance	Animal Rights Activist
	Hawes	Testifies in support of SB 227A and submits testimony (EXHIBIT F).
372	Kelly Peterson	Humane Society of the United States
403	Stephanie	Testifies in support of SB 227A and submits testimony (EXHIBIT G). ODAA
.00	Tuttle	Testifies in support of SB 227A.
TAPE 82, B		
002	Tuttle	Continues testimony in support of SB 227A.
020	Rep. Shetterly	Asks about Class C Felony and how this relates to some of the other offenses.
030	Tuttle	Discusses other animal abuse laws, how they are handled, what degree they are prosecuted at.
046	Rep. Shetterly	Asks for further classification on the offense, has trouble with this ranking being harsher than sexual abuse of a person.
060	Tuttle	Responds with explanation of sexual abuse of a person, the sentencing is much more severe involving a child than when the victim is an adult, also goes to degree of offense.
080	Glenn	Oregon Cattleman's

	Stonebrink	Association
		Testifies against SB 227A.
113	Chair	Asks why the amendment he is
	Williams	asking for is necessary when
		he feels the language protects
		people involved in animal
		husbandry.
120	Stonebrink	Responds it is just a matter of
		extra protection so there would
		never be a question.
130	Chair	Comments he feels it is a real
	Williams	stretch for him to think that
		anybody involved in animal
		husbandry would be charged with this crime.
144	Vrigger	Comments he feels the
144	Krieger	amendment is justifiable, if it
		satisfies the entire cattle
		community.
159	Rep. Shetterly	Comments they put a similar
	1 3	amendment in the cock
		fighting bill.
168	Lt. Covey	Responds to Mr. Stonebrink's
		proposed amendments,
		concerns about adding the
		amendment, feels it would put
105	Don Louve	a loophole in the bill.
185	Rep. Lowe	Comments about a dog breeder she knows who sometimes has
		to assist in the mating process,
		thinks refining the definition
		would be a good idea.
203	Tuttle	Adds that the burden of proof
		is on the prosecution and she
		has a hard time believing they
		would ever charge someone
		for practicing animal
225	D 01 11 1	husbandry.
225	Rep. Shetterly	Asks what is being
		criminalized – thought or action.
228	Tuttle	Responds that good animal
220	Tuttle	husbandry is entirely different
		than being a sexual predator.
		But they are cunning and find
		ways to get around the law,
		does not want any loopholes in
		the law.
250	Counsel	Comments that he understands
	Taylor	good animal husbandry is not
		something that has to be
		proven by the prosecution but
		rather raised by the defense.

263	Tuttle	Responds that is correct.
266	Chair Williams	Says he will move the bill in the current form and consider the amendment in full committee.
275	Rep. Shetterly	Asks for an amendment to change the classification of the offense.
292	Chair Walker	Closes the public hearing on SB 227A and opens a work session on SB 227A to full
CD 2274 W/	DDL/ SESSION	comm.
285	ORK SESSION Chair	MOTION: Moves SB 227A
263	Williams	to the full committee.
289	Chair	Hearing no objections,
	Williams	declares the motion CARRIED.
	Chair Williams	Opens a public hearing on SB 444A
SB 444A PU	BLIC HEARING	
305	Senator Rick	Senate District 14
	Metsger	Testifies in support of SB
		444A that requires Department of Corrections and State Board
		of Parole and Post-Prison Supervision to adopt rules to
		be followed when deciding permanent residence
		requirements for certain sex
		offenders upon release from
		custody.
358	Rep. Jan Lee	House District 10
		Testifies in support of SB 444A and submits testimony (EXHIBIT H).
405	Rep Shetterly	Asks if this bill is an either/or bill.
410	Chair Williams	Defers to Dianne Rea.
TAPE 83, A		
010	Dianne Rea	Board of Parole and Post- Prison Supervision, Chair
		Testifies in support of SB 444A and submits testimony (EXHIBIT I).
038	Rep. Krieger	Asks what type of guidelines they are talking about without using distance.
044	Rea	Responds the burden will be put on Community
		Corrections, allowing for

063	Darcey Baker	flexible, local decisions. Clackamas County Community Correction
		Testifies in support of SB 444A and submits testimony (EXHIBIT J)
071	Chair Williams	Closes public hearing on SB 444A and opens work session on SB 444A.
SB 444 WOI	RK SESSION	
072	Chair	MOTION: Moves SB 444A
	Williams	to the full committee with a DO PASS recommendation.
075	Chair Williams	Hearing no objections, declares the motion CARRIED. Closes work session on SB 444 and reopens public hearing on HB 2503.
HB 2503 PU	BLIC HEARING	115 25 05.
084	Diane Rea	Testifies on HB 2503 and submits testimony (EXHIBIT K).
104	Chair Williams	Asks the committee and others to review her testimony for further comment.
137	Pat Schreiner	Testifies in opposition to HB 2503 and submits testimony (EXHIBIT L).
144	Chair Williams	Closes the public hearing on HB 2503 and opens public hearing on SB 167A, relating to appointment of expert to investigate children in specified proceedings.
SB 167A PU	BLIC HEARING	- Fire the Fire Control
158	Hugh McIsaac	Oregon Family Institute, Director
105	Disk and	Testifies in support of SB 167A and submits testimony (EXHIBIT M).
185	Richard Sessions	Oregon Family Institute, Board Member
195	Alice Phalan	Testifies in support of HB 167A. Court Community Justice Division, Director
208	Rep.	Testifies in support of HB 167A and submits testimony (EXHIBIT N). Asks about payments, is there
	Dingfelder	a process in place if there is a

		problem in payment.	
216	Session	Responds there are no state	
		funds required for this, this	
		will reduce the transaction	
		costs.	
235	Phalan	Comments further on funds	
		and payments.	
250	Chair	Closes the public hearing on	
	Williams	SB 167A and opens a work	
		session on HB 3461.	
HB 3461 WORK SESSION			
258	Counsel	Introduces HB 3461 that	
	Taylor	deletes cap on total number of	
		days of jail or nonjail	
		confinement.	
275	Chair	MOTION: Moves HB 3461	
	Williams	to the full committee without	
		recommendation.	
278	Chair	Hearing no objections,	
	Williams	motion is CARRIED.	
281	Chair	Closes the work session on HB	
	Williams	3461 and adjourns the meeting	
		at 10:47 a.m.	

Submitted By, Reviewed By,

Ann Martin Bill Taylor,
Committee Assistant Counsel

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

- A HB 2877, testimony submitted by Rep. Patridge, District 50, 1 pg.
- B HB 2503-2 amendments, submitted by Rep. Kruse, dated 5-7-01, 3 pgs.
- C SB 126-A2 amendments, submitted by staff, dated 4-30-01, 6 pgs.
- D SB 126-A3 amendments, submitted by staff, dated 5-7-01, 1 pg.
- E SB 126, testimony submitted by Carl Myers, Oregon Juvenile Department, 2 pgs.
- F SB 227, testimony submitted by Constance Hawes, Animal Rights, 24 pgs.
- G SB 227, testimony submitted by Kelly Peterson, Human Society of the United States, 6 pgs.
- H SB 444, testimony submitted by Rep. Lee, District 10, 1 pg.
- I SB 444, testimony submitted by Dianne Rea, Board of Parole and Post-Prison Supervision, 2 pgs.
- J SB 444, testimony submitted by Darcey Baker, Department of Community Corrections, 1 pg.
- K HB 2503, testimony submitted by Dianne Rea, Board of Parole and Post-Prison Supervision, 3 pgs.
- L HB 2503, testimony submitted by Pat Schreiner, Marion County Sheriff's Office, 2 pgs.
- M SB 167A, testimony submitted by Hugh McIsaac, Oregon Family Institute, 2 pgs.
- N HB 167A, testimony submitted by Alice Phalan, Court Community Justice, 56 pgs.